MINUTES OF THE WAVERLEY TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MEETING HELD BY VIDEO CONFERENCE ON THURSDAY, 25 FEBRUARY 2021



Voting Members Present:

Cr P Masselos Waverley Council – Chair

S/Cst A Birchansky NSW Police – Eastern Suburbs Police Area Command – Traffic Services

Mr M Carruthers Transport for NSW – Network and Safety Officer

Mr P Pearce Representing Marjorie O'Neill, MP, Member for Coogee Ms J Zin Representing Gabrielle Upton, MP, Member for Vaucluse

Also Present:

Mr B Gidiess State Transit – Traffic and Services Manager (Eastern Region)

Cr T Kay Waverley Council – Alternate Chair

Mr D Joannides Waverley Council – Executive Manager, Infrastructure Services
Mr C Hutcheson Waverley Council – Service Manager, Traffic and Transport

Mr M Almuhanna Waverley Council – Senior Traffic Engineer

At the commencement of proceedings at 10.00 am, those present were as listed above, with the exception of Ms J Zin, who arrived at 10.06 am.

At 10.40 am, Mr P Pearce left the meeting and did not return.

Apologies

There were no apologies.

Declarations of Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests

The Chair called for declarations of interest and none were received.

Adoption of Previous Minutes by Council - 26 November 2020

The recommendations contained in Part 1 – Matters Proposing that Council Exercise its Delegated Functions – of the minutes of the Waverley Traffic Committee meeting held on 26 November 2020 were adopted by Council at its meeting on 16 February 2021.

ITEMS BY EXCEPTION

The following items on the agenda were dealt with together and the Council Officer's Proposal for each item was unanimously supported by the Committee:

TC/C.01/21.02	20 Scott Street, Bronte - Temporary Road Closures for Modular Housing Delivery.
TC/C.03/21.02	40 km/h Speed Limit Changes - Traffic Control Devices (Line Marking Group).
TC/C.05/21.02	Denison Street, Bondi Junction - Community Bus and Taxi Parking.
TC/C.06/21.02	Birrell Street and Dickson Street Intersection, Bronte - Installation of C3 Line Marking.
TC/C.07/21.02	Carlisle Street, Tamarama - Addition of Parking Space.
TC/C.08/21.02	11 Pacific Avenue, Tamarama - 'P Motor Bikes Only' Parking.
TC/C.09/21.02	85 Birrell Street, Queens Park - 'P Disability Only' Zone.
TC/C.10/21.02	3 Palmerston Avenue, Bronte - 'P Disability Only' Zone.
TC/C.11/21.02	292 Birrell Street, Bondi - No Stopping Zone.
TC/C.13/21.02	Ruthven Lane, Bondi Junction - Modification of No Parking Zone.
TC/C.14/21.02	5 Pembroke Street, Bronte - No Parking Zone.
TC/C.15/21.02	14 Fletcher Street, Bondi - Construction Zone.
TC/V.02/21.02	92 Ramsgate Avenue, Bondi Beach - Construction Zone.
TC/V.03/21.02	3 Lancaster Road, Dover Heights - Construction Zone.
TC/V.04/21.02	116-118 Brighton Boulevard, North Bondi - Construction Zone.
TC/V.05/21.02	45-47 Ramsgate Avenue, Bondi Beach - Construction Zone.
TC/V.06/21.02	39 Beach Road, Bondi Beach - Construction Zone.
TC/V.07/21.02	Mons Street and Tower Street Intersection, Vaucluse - No Stopping Zones.
TC/V.10/21.02	Yeshiva College - Modification of Pick-up/Drop-off Zone Restrictions.
TC/V.11/21.02	Notts Avenue, Bondi Beach - Changes to Loading Zone Signage.
TC/V.12/21.02	43 Mitchell Street, North Bondi (O'Donnell Street Frontage) - 'P Disability Only' Zone.

TC/V.13/21.02 92 O'Brien Street, Bondi Beach - 'P Disability Only' Zone.

PART 1 – MATTERS PROPOSING THAT COUNCIL EXERCISE ITS DELEGATED FUNCTIONS

NOTE: The matters listed under this part of the agenda propose that Council either does or does not exercise the traffic related functions delegated to it by TfNSW. The recommendations made by the Committee under this part of the agenda will be submitted to Council for adoption.

TC/C STATE ELECTORATE OF COOGEE

TC/C.01/21.02 20 Scott Street, Bronte - Temporary Road Closures for Modular Housing Delivery (DA-194/2019)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council:

- 1. Temporarily closes Scott Street between Marroo Street and Pacific Lane, and Marroo Street between Boundary Street and Chesterfield Parade, Bronte, over two days during a working week (7.00 am on day 1 to 11.30 pm on day 2) on dates to be agreed with Council, in accordance with the Construction Traffic and People Plan of Management attached to the report, subject to the applicant:
 - (a) Notifying NSW Police and Transport for NSW and obtaining relevant approvals.
 - (b) Notifying the State Transit Authority, NSW Ambulance Service and NSW Fire and Rescue.
 - (c) Notifying affected residents and businesses at least five working days prior to the event, with a follow-up notification on the day prior to day 1 of the closure.
 - (d) Obtaining relevant approvals from the National Heavy Vehicle Regulator (NHVR).
 - (e) Abiding by the attached conditioned approval from Randwick City Council to occupy parking spaces on roads within the Randwick local government area.
 - (f) Obtaining approval of any tree pruning from Council's tree management team.
 - (g) Ensuring access to affected residents and liaising with other residents, schools and businesses during the duration of the temporary closure.
 - (h) Using Transport-for-NSW-accredited traffic controllers.
 - (i) Covering all costs associated with closing the road, including traffic control.
 - (j) Completing all works by 11.30 pm on day 2 when full access to Scott Street and Marroo Street will be restored.
 - (k) Obtaining written approval from Randwick City Council in relation to implementation of parking restrictions on Randwick Council roads.
- 2. Delegates authority to the Executive Manager, Infrastructure Services, to approve the dates that the operation will occur.

3. Requires a Council compliance officer to be on-site during the day of the modular housing crane lift at the applicant's expense.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Coogee, NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/C.02/21.02 40 km/h Speed Limit Changes - Traffic Control Devices - Park Parade, Bondi (A18/0579)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council:

- 1. Approves the design of the rubber hump traffic control devices as shown in Attachment 1 (Option 3) of the report, including a 12-month trial of the rubber speed humps outside 10 and 32 Park Parade.
- 2. Delegates authority to the Executive Manager, Infrastructure Services, to modify the designs should on-site circumstances warrant changes.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted subject to clause 1 being amended to read as follows:

'Approves the design of 75 mm rubber hump traffic control devices as shown in Attachment 1 (Option 3) of the report, including a 12-month trial of the rubber speed humps outside 10 and 32 Park Parade.'

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Coogee, NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/C.03/21.02 40 km/h Speed Limit Changes - Traffic Control Devices (Line Marking Group) (A18/0579)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council:

- 1. Approves the designs of the 18 signage and line marking traffic control treatments attached to this report for construction at:
 - (a) Alfred Street.
 - (b) Birrell Street between Bronte Road and Carrington Road.
 - (c) Birrell Street between Goldie Avenue and Henrietta Street.

- (d) Bronte Road between Birrell Street and Church Street.
- (e) Bronte Road between Birrell Street and Ebley Street.
- (f) Bronte Road between Victoria Street and Church Street.
- (g) Bronte Road (near Bronte House).
- (h) Chesterfield Parade between Arden Street and St Thomas Street.
- (i) Fletcher Street Between Denham Street and Sandridge Street.
- (j) Gipps Street between Henrietta Street and Bronte Road.
- (k) Grafton Street Between Leswell Street and Nelson Street.
- (I) Grafton Street between Newland Street and Leswell Street.
- (m) Langlee Avenue (east of Seaview Street).
- (n) Macpherson Street between Arden Street and Evans Street.
- (o) Macpherson Street between Evans Street and St Thomas Street.
- (p) Ocean Street.
- (q) Pacific Street between Gardyne Street and Bronte Road.
- (r) Waverley Street between Botany Street and Hollywood Avenue.
- 2. Delegates authority to the Executive Manager, Infrastructure Services, to modify the designs should on-site circumstances warrant changes.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Coogee, NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/C.04/21.02 40 km/h Speed Limit Changes - Review of Treatments on Bourke Street, Bennett Street and Botany Street (A18/0579)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council installs the following traffic calming treatments:

- 1. Rubber speed cushions at 13 Bourke Street, Queens Park, as shown in Figure 1 of this report.
- 2. A mountable roundabout at the intersection of Botany Street and Allens Parade, Bondi Junction, as shown in Figure 2 of this report.

3. Rubber speed cushions at 27 Bennett Street, Bondi, as shown in Figure 3 of this report.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted subject to being amended to read as follows:

That Council:

- 1. Installs the following traffic calming treatments:
 - (a) A mountable roundabout at the intersection of Botany Street and Allens Parade, Bondi Junction, as shown in Figure 2 of the report.
 - (b) 75 mm rubber speed cushions at 27 Bennett Street, Bondi, as shown in Figure 3 of the report.
- 2. Notes the submissions from residents of Bourke Street and does not install rubber speed cushions at 13 Bourke Street, Queens Park.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Coogee, NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

A and N Margolis, S Hovell, B Fitzpatrick, G and D Blackwood, A Gray, and N and C Gottheiner addressed the meeting.

TC/C.05/21.02 Denison Street, Bondi Junction - Community Bus and Taxi Parking (A14/0145)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council installs an 11.4 metre 'No Stopping, Authorised Vehicles and Taxis Excepted, 10 Min Only' zone on the eastern side of Denison Street adjacent to the intersection of Spring Street.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Coogee, NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/C.06/21.02 Birrell Street and Dickson Street Intersection, Bronte - Installation of C3 Line Marking (A14/0145)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council installs golden yellow C3 line marking along the existing 'No Stopping' zone on the south-east corner of the intersection of Birrell Street with Dickson Street for 10 metres on either side.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Coogee, NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/C.07/21.02 Carlisle Street, Tamarama - Addition of Parking Space (A14/0145)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council reduces the length of the existing No Stopping line-marking around the cul-de-sac on upper Carlisle Street to provide 5 extra metres for car parking at the retaining wall (adjacent to 31 Carlisle Street).

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Coogee, NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/C.08/21.02 11 Pacific Avenue, Tamarama - 'P Motor Bikes Only' Parking (A14/0145)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council:

- 1. Installs a 'P Motor Bikes Only' zone between the driveways of 11 and 12 Pacific Avenue, Tamarama.
- 2. Delegates authority to the Executive Manager, Infrastructure Services, to adjust the length and duration of, or remove, the 'P Motor Bikes Only' parking zone, as necessary.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Coogee, NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/C.09/21.02 85 Birrell Street, Queens Park - 'P Disability Only' Zone (A18/0719)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council installs a 6 metre 'P Disability Only' parking zone outside 85 Birrell Street, Queens Park.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Coogee, NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/C.10/21.02 3 Palmerston Avenue, Bronte - 'P Disability Only' Zone (A18/0719)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council installs a 6 metre 'P Disability Only' parking zone outside 3 Palmerston Avenue, Bronte.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Coogee, NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/C.11/21.02 292 Birrell Street, Bondi - No Stopping Zone (A14/0145)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council installs a 10 metre 'No Stopping' zone on the northern side of Birrell Street adjacent to 292 Birrell Street.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Coogee, NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/C.12/21.02 Albert Street and St Thomas Street Intersection, Bronte - No Stopping Zones (A14/0145)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council:

- 1. Installs a No Stopping zone at the intersection of St Thomas Street and Albert Street for:
 - (a) 8 metres on the western side of St Thomas Street north of Albert Street.
 - (b) 8 metres on the northern side of Albert Street west of St Thomas Street.
- 2. Installs unbroken yellow C3 lines along the 'No Stopping' zone.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That:

- 1. The Council Officer's Proposal not be adopted.
- 2. Council consults the community on introducing 8 metre signposting rather than 10 metre statutory signposting at the intersection of St Thomas Street and Albert Street, with an explanation of the

rationale.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Coogee, NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/C.13/21.02 Ruthven Lane, Bondi Junction - Modification of No Parking Zone (A02/0637)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council modifies the existing 'No Parking: 8 am–9 am Thursday' zones in Ruthven Lane, Bondi Junction, to 'No Parking 6 am–10 am Thursday' and '1 Hour Parking (Permit Holders Excepted)' at other times between 8 am and 6 pm, Monday to Saturday.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Coogee, NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/C.14/21.02 5 Pembroke Street, Bronte - No Parking Zone (A14/0145)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council installs a 'No Parking' sign on the eastern side of Pembroke Street opposite 5 Pembroke Street as shown in Figures 1 and 2 of the report.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Coogee, NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/C.15/21.02 14 Fletcher Street, Bondi - Construction Zone (A03/2514-04)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council:

- 1. Installs a 23 metre 'No Parking 7 am–5 pm Mon–Fri, 8 am–3 pm Saturday Council Authorised Vehicles Excepted' construction zone fronting 14 Fletcher Street on Glen Street, Bondi.
- 2. Delegates authority to the Executive Manager, Infrastructure Services, to adjust the length and duration of, or remove, the construction zone, as necessary.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Coogee, NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/V STATE ELECTORATE OF VAUCLUSE

TC/V.01/21.02 Bondi Pavilion Restoration and Conservation Project (SF21/617)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council approves the proposal for Buildcorp to undertake construction forecourt works in two stages on Queen Elizabeth Drive (QED) as part of the Bondi Pavilion Restoration and Conservation project, as shown in Attachment 1 to the report.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Vaucluse, NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/V.02/21.02 92 Ramsgate Avenue, Bondi Beach - Construction Zone (A03/2514-04)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council:

- 1. Installs a 9 metre 'No Parking 7 am–5 pm Mon–Fri, 8 am–3 pm Saturday Council Authorised Vehicles Excepted' construction zone along the frontage of 92 Ramsgate Avenue, Bondi Beach.
- 2. Delegates authority to the Executive Manager, Infrastructure Services, to adjust the length and duration of, or remove, the construction zone, as necessary.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

The representative of the Member for Vaucluse was not present for the vote on this item.

TC/V.03/21.02 3 Lancaster Road, Dover Heights - Construction Zone (A03/2514-04)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council:

- 1. Installs a 14.5 metre 'No Parking 7 am–5 pm Mon–Fri, 8 am–3 pm Saturday Council Authorised Vehicles Excepted' construction zone at 3 Lancaster Road, Dover Heights.
- 2. Delegates authority to the Executive Manager, Infrastructure Services, to adjust the length and duration of, or remove, the construction zone, as necessary.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

The representative of the Member for Vaucluse was not present for the vote on this item.

TC/V.04/21.02 116-118 Brighton Boulevard, North Bondi - Construction Zone (A03/2514-04)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council:

- 1. Installs an 18 metre 'No Parking 7 am–5 pm Mon–Fri, 8 am–3 pm Saturday Council Authorised Vehicles Excepted' construction zone along the frontage of 116-118 Brighton Boulevard, North Bondi.
- 2. Delegates authority to the Executive Manager, Infrastructure Services, to adjust the length and duration of, or remove, the construction zone, as necessary.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

The representative of the Member for Vaucluse was not present for the vote on this item.

TC/V.05/21.02 45-47 Ramsgate Avenue, Bondi Beach - Construction Zone (A03/2514-04)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council:

1. Installs a 20 metre 'No Parking 7 am-5 pm Mon-Fri, 8 am-3 pm Saturday Council Authorised Vehicles

Excepted' construction zone along the frontage of 45-47 Ramsgate Avenue, Bondi Beach.

2. Delegates authority to the Executive Manager, Infrastructure Services, to adjust the length and duration of, or remove, the construction zone, as necessary.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

The representative of the Member for Vaucluse was not present for the vote on this item.

TC/V.06/21.02 39 Beach Road, Bondi Beach - Construction Zone (A03/2514-04)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council:

- 1. Installs a 15 metre 'No Parking 7 am–5 pm Mon–Fri, 8 am–3 pm Saturday Council Authorised Vehicles Excepted' construction zone fronting 39 Beach Road, Bondi Beach.
- 2. Delegates authority to the Executive Manager, Infrastructure Services, to adjust the length and duration of, or remove, the construction zone, as necessary.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

The representative of the Member for Vaucluse was not present for the vote on this item.

TC/V.07/21.02 Mons Street and Tower Street Intersection, Vaucluse - No Stopping Zones (A14/0145)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council installs 10 metre 'No Stopping' zones on the south-eastern and south western corners of the intersection of Mons Street and Tower Street, Vaucluse.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

The representative of the Member for Vaucluse was not present for the vote on this item.

TC/V.08/21.02 59 Gould Street, Bondi Beach - Reduction of No Stopping Zone (A14/0145)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council reduces the existing No Stopping Zone on the southern side of Glasgow Avenue at Gould Street from 26 metres to 10 metres.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Vaucluse, NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/V.09/21.02 Turner Street, Bronte - Installation of C3 Line Marking along No Stopping Zones (A14/0145)

This item was listed on the agenda under the Electorate of Vaucluse in error. The item relates to the Electorate of Coogee.

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council installs C3 line marking along the existing statutory 'No Stopping' zones at the intersection of Turner Street and Ashley Street, Bronte, as shown in Figure 3 of this report.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Coogee, NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/V.10/21.02 Yeshiva College - Modification of Pick-up/Drop-off Zone Restrictions (A14/0145)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council modifies the existing 'No Parking, 7.30 am–9 am Mon–Fri, 3.30 pm–6 pm Mon–Thu, 2.30 pm–3.30 pm Fri, School Days' (pick-up/drop-off) zone in front of Yeshiva College on Flood Street, Bondi, to 'No Parking, 7.30 am–9 am Mon–Fri, 3 pm–5.30 pm Mon–Thu, 1.30 am–2.30 pm FRI.'

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

The representative of the Member for Vaucluse was not present for the vote on this item.

TC/V.11/21.02 Notts Avenue, Bondi Beach - Changes to Loading Zone Signage (A14/0145)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council replaces the existing loading zone signs at the lower end of Notts Avenue, Bondi with 'Loading Zone, 8am-1pm' plus '2P, Meter Registration 1 pm-10pm, Permit Holders Excepted Area 8' signs.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

The representative of the Member for Vaucluse was not present for the vote on this item.

TC/V.12/21.02 43 Mitchell Street, North Bondi (O'Donnell Street Frontage) - 'P Disability Only' Zone (A18/0719)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council installs a 5.4 metre 'P Disability Only' parking zone outside 43 Mitchell Street, North Bondi (O'Donnell Street frontage).

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

The representative of the Member for Vaucluse was not present for the vote on this item.

TC/V.13/21.02 92 O'Brien Street, Bondi Beach - 'P Disability Only' Zone (A18/0719)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council installs a 5.4 metre 'P Disability Only' parking zone outside 92 O'Brien Street, Bondi Beach.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

The representative of the Member for Vaucluse was not present for the vote on this item.

TC/CV <u>ELECTORATES OF COOGEE AND VAUCLUSE</u>

TC/CV.01/21.02 Queen Elizabeth Drive - 'Electric Vehicle Excepted Only While Charging' Zone (A17/0477)

This item was listed on the agenda under the Electorates of Coogee and Vaucluse in error. The item only relates to the Electorate of Vaucluse.

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council installs a 'No Parking Electric Vehicles Excepted Only While Charging' zone for one space adjacent to an existing space with the same restrictions on Queen Elizabeth Drive.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Vaucluse, NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

THE MEETING CLOSED AT 10.49 AM.

SIGNED AND CONFIRMED MAYOR 16 MARCH 2021